H.P.No.Ft.48-3914/2009(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department

!

Dated Shimla-1, the

» v ARNAN

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) To: CCF Chamba.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

°

Subject: Diversion of 2.37 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Rajera (Bhaniya to Bailly (Km 0/00 to
4/500 within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, Distt. Chamba,

Himachal Pradesh. ) Y”
Memo, \

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 631 dated 30.05.2020 on the subject
cited above '
2 The requisite information as furnished to this office vide your above referred

communication is found incomplete as give below:-

1. The Govt. of India has observed that the capacity of 3 muck disposal yards
comes to 6405 cum only as can be seen from the details given in Proforma-V
provided with the Muck disposal plan. But in reply to this point, it has been
informed to this office vide your above referred letter that quantity of the
muck disposal is 731500 cum. A clear calculation of muck quantity to be
dispossed in the muck dumping site may be furnished to this office. It may also
be clarify whether the Govt. of India has wrongly calculated the capacity of 3
muck disposal yards as 6405 cum or it is based on the actual parameters.

2. The location of the villages to be benefitted has not been shown as polygon in
the KML file uploaded in online Par-I at Para C (ii) (a) for diversion area.

3. It has been submitted vide your above referred letter that a bridge about 90
meter Span is also proposed in the existing alignment but no details have been

provided in component wise breakup in online Part-1 Para .2 4.
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Nodal Officer“cum-APCCF(FCA) =/
Olo Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla,
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Endst. No. Ft. 48-3914/2019(FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the' *

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1. DFO Chamba.
2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Chamba, Distt. Chamba, Himdchal

Pradesh.
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Nodal Officer-cum- g‘;%“[ Pr. CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 @2/



